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From: cmecf@med.uscourts.gov

To: cmecfnef@med.uscourts.gov

Subject: Activity in Case 1:23-cv-00214-LEW PINES CHURCH et al v. HERMON SCHOOL DEPARTMENT Order on Motion for
Miscellaneous Relief 1

Date: Thursday, September 25, 2025 11:18:24 AM

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT
RESPOND to this e-mail because the mail box is unattended.

***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States
policy permits attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to
receive one free electronic copy of all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required
by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees apply to all other users. To avoid later
charges, download a copy of each document during this first viewing. However, if the
referenced document is a transcript, the free copy and 30 page limit do not apply.

U.S. District Court
District of Maine
Notice of Electronic Filing

The following transaction was entered on 9/25/2025 at 2:17 PM EST and filed on 9/25/2025

Case Name: PINES CHURCH et al v. HERMON SCHOOL DEPARTMENT
Case Number: 1:23-cv-00214-LEW
Filer:

Document Number: 134(No document attached)

Docket Text:

ORDER granting [132] Motion to Convert Jury Trial to Bench Trial. Trial in this
matter will be a Bench Trial. By JUDGE LANCE E. WALKER. (clp)
1:23-cv-00214-LEW Notice has been electronically mailed to:

BETHANY ONISHENKO  bonishenko@faith-freedom.com

ERIN MERSINO  emersino@faith-freedom.com, fmorello@thomasmore.org,
speper@thomasmore.org

JOEL L. OSTER joel.oster@me.com

JULIANNE E. FLEISCHER jfleischer@faith-freedom.com
MELISSA A. HEWEY  mhewey@dwmlaw.com, tking@dwmlaw.com
ROBERT H. TYLER  skenney@faith-freedom.com

WENONAH WIRICK  wwirick@conleyandwirick.com

1:23-cv-00214-LEW Notice has been delivered by other means to:
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